

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am an interdisciplinary "go-to" person with an ongoing thirst for knowledge. My skills include but are not limited to; video editing, logo animation, additive motion graphics, color correction, script writing, music production, sound design, and content branding. I have a proven track record realizing other people's visions as well as creating my own. During the last year I have worked almost exclusively with GSUTV building up this new channel & supporting the sports teams with a weekly show and promos.

PROFESSIONAL PROJECTS (Portfolio @ benwhisenhunt.com)

GSUTV - Cornacopia of content - ATLANTA, GA Editor, Producer, Motion Graphics, Camera Operator, Set Designer, Lighting Director, Mentor, Editing Instructor... ect.	March 2015 - Present
efilms - IBM Corporate Video: Internal Communication - ATLANTA, GA Editor	May 2015
Image Digital Media - Back Alive: Product Launch Advertisement - ATLANTA, GA Camera Operator	April 2015
Superlux - AT&T Internal Training Videos - ATLANTA, GA Editor	March 2015
Adventure Advertising - Exmark: Take Back Your Weekend Campaign (Realtree Spots) - ATLANTA, GA Editor	March 2015
Superlux - Fat Hair Commericals - ATLANTA, GA Editor	March 2015
FitzCo - St. Patrick's Day Flash Mob - ATLANTA, GA Camera Op	March 2015
Superlux - Monge & Associates Commericals - ATLANTA, GA Editor	February 2015
efilms - App Storyboard - ATLANTA, GA Editor, Motion Graphics Artist	February 2015
Adventure Advertising - ZmanTV ProjectZ Season 2 (4 Episodes) - ATLANTA, GA Editor	February 2015
efilms - Universal Healthcare Group - ATLANTA, GA Audio Engineer	January 2015
IBM - Livestream: live Event - ATLANTA, GA Audio Engineer	January 2015
Blue Sage Films - Professional Photographers of America: Promo Videos - ATLANTA, GA Editor	December 2014
Adventure Advertising - eXmark Product Promos - BUFORD, GA Editor	November 2014
full list @ http://benwhisenhunt.com/resume.html	

WORK EXPERIENCE

Georgia State University – ATLANTA, GA Consultant (Editor, Producer, Motion Graphics, Camera Operator, Set Designer, Lighting Director, Editing Instructor, Mentor, ect.)	March 2014 - Present
BEN WHISENHUNT PRODUCTIONS LLC – ATLANTA, GA Managing Member, Producer, Editor, Logo Animator, Music Composer	December 2013 - Present
FREELANCE – ATLANTA, GA Editor, Motion Graphics, Music Composer	November 2011 - Present
SPRINT NEXTEL CO. – ATLANTA, GA Communications Consultant	August 2009 – December 2013
FRY'S ELECTRONICS – DULUTH, GA Electronic Components Department Manager Duluth, GA	March 2003 - August 2008

APPLICATIONS

Proficient: Final Cut Pro 7, AVID Media Composer, Cinema 4D, Adobe CC (After Effects, Premiere Pro, Photoshop, Illustrator) Davinci Resolve, Final Draft 7, Reason 8, Pro Tools.

EDUCATION

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN – **Atlanta, GA**
Bachelor of Arts (TV Producing)

Date of Graduation: May 2014